SUTHERLAND Tara

From: Plan, osh

Sent: 05 January 2024 17:15
To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:RE: OXFORD CITY LOCAL PLAN 2040 PROPOSED SUBMISSION

DRAFT (REGULATION 19) CONSULTATION - Gladman Developments Ltd

Good afternoon,

Please see the required information below:

Name (if different from submission) osh Plant (Gladman Developments Ltd)
Postal Address
IPost Code

IEmaiI Address (if different from submission)

Congleton

re you happy for the first line of your address

and postcode to be published with your No — Please obscure all personal details except
response(s)? (Please select/underline one of my name and a non-specific address
he options) (e.g. Oxford).

IIf you wish to be notified about the progress |l wish to be notified when the Council submits
of the Plan following this stage, please he Oxford Local Plan 2040 to the Government
select/underline one or more from the
following options:

| wish to be notified when the Inspector's
report is published

| wish to be notified when the Oxford Local
Plan 2040 is adopted

Many thanks,
Josh

Josh Plant
Senior Promotion and Policy Planner

GLADMAN
I

From: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@oxford.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 5:12 PM

To: Plant, Josh



Subject: *EXTERNAL:RE: OXFORD CITY LOCAL PLAN 2040 PROPOSED SUBMISSION DRAFT (REGULATION 19)
CONSULTATION - Gladman Developments Ltd

Dear Josh,

Thank you for taking the time to submit your comments on the Oxford Local Plan 2040 consultation
recently, which | can confirm have been received by the Planning Policy Team. For your comments to be
valid for consideration, we would need you to provide some additional information. This is to ensure we
meet our statutory requirements for handling comments, and also for you to confirm your consent on how
we use your personal information and contact you in future. We are unable to make use of anonymous
submissions.

Please can you reply with a copy of the completed table below a planningpolicy@oxford.gov.uk:

IName (if different from submission)
IPostaI Address
IPost Code
Email Address (if different from submission)

Are you happy for the first line of your address|Yes — you may state my name and the first line
and postcode to be published with your of my address and postcode when publishing
response(s)? (Please select/underline one of |my response.

he options) No — Please obscure all personal details except
my name and a non-specific address
(e.g. Oxford).

If you wish to be notified about the progress |l wish to be notified when the Council submits

of the Plan following this stage, please he Oxford Local Plan 2040 to the

select/underline one or more from the Government?

following options: | wish to be notified when the Inspector's
report is published?

| wish to be notified when the Oxford Local
Plan 2040 is adopted?

INone of the above

If you have any questions, please email us at planningpolicy@oxford.gov.uk and someone from the team will
get back to you as soon as possible.

Best wishes,
Alex

Planning Policy Team
Planning Policy | Planning & Regulatory Services
Oxford City Council | Town Hall | St. Aldate's | Oxford | OX1 1BX | planningpolicy@oxford.gov.uk |

From: Plant, Josh

Sent: 05 January 2024 16:28

To: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@oxford.gov.uk>

Subject: OXFORD CITY LOCAL PLAN 2040 PROPOSED SUBMISSION DRAFT (REGULATION 19) CONSULTATION -
Gladman Developments Ltd

Good afternoon,



Please see attached Gladman Developments’ submission to the above consultation. This representation includes a
submission by Stantec on behalf of a consortium of developers, promoters and registered providers including
Gladman Developments.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the submission.

Kind regards,
Josh

Josh Plant
Senior Promotion and Policy Planner

GLADMAN
I

www.gladman.co.uk

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all
copies on your system.

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our
computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or
take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender)
and delete all copies on your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment
to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software
viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that
communications sent by or to any person through our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman
personnel and agents.

This email was Malware checked by UTM 9. http://www.sophos.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. All communications
sent to or from Oxford City Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. if you have received this email in error please
notify the author by return email.

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply
(or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable
precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept
liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any
person through our computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.





